
 

 

 

B I M  D E C I S I O N  M A T R I X   

 

YOU ARE HERE 

This BIM Decision Matrix helps determine stakeholders if they should proceed with BIM on a project.  

GETTING STARTED 

Getting Started with Building Information Modeling (BIM) on a project can be overwhelming – there seem to be an endless amount of 

technical terms, acronyms, and software programs. The UCMC BIM Subcommittee created the following set of resources to support Harvard 

stakeholders, whether the language of BIM populates your everyday conversations or this is your first time learning about BIM.  

Beginners may find it helpful to start with the Introduction to BIM and progress sequentially to the BIM Uses Guide. Others may start with 

the BIM Procurement Guide, flip back to the BIM Uses Guide, and then jump to the BIM Execution Plan Template. 

 

 

“What is BIM?” 
“How can I use BIM 

on my project?” 

“Should I use BIM on 

my project?” 

“How can I select a 

BIM-enabled team?” 

“How do I implement 

BIM on my project”? 

 
    

INTRODUCTION 

TO BIM 
BIM USES 

GUIDE 

BIM DECISION 

MATRIX 
BIM  

PROCUREMENT 

GUIDE 

BIM EXECUTION 

PLAN TEMPLATE 

Addresses questions  

including: 

 What is BIM? 

 Why should I use 

BIM? 

 Does BIM cost more?  

 Take longer? 

Explains the different ways 

project stakeholders can use 

BIM. Future documents 

reference the BIM Uses 

Guide. 

Helps Harvard stakeholders 

determine if a project can 

benefit from BIM, and if so, 

what specific BIM Uses are 

best suited for that project. 

* Includes BIM Decision 

Matrix instructions 

Includes: 

 Sample RFP language 

 BIM-capability 

evaluation methods 

 Procurement Best 

Practices 

A standardized framework 

for teams to plan, document, 

and implement BIM on a 

project. 

* Includes Guide to BIM 

Execution Planning 
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What is the BIM Decision Matrix? 

The BIM Decision Matrix is an Excel-based tool to help Harvard stakeholders determine if a project can benefit from the use of BIM, and if 

so, what specific BIM Uses are best suited for that project. 

The BIM Decision Matrix isn’t a requirement or a mandate; however it suggests:  

1. If a project is a good candidate for utilization of BIM  

2. Which BIM Uses a project team should (a) proceed with; (b) consider; and (c) reject 

Who should use the Matrix? 

Anyone at Harvard who has a stake in the project – from development, to project management, to facilities management – should use the 

Matrix. 

When should I use the Matrix? 

As soon as possible! However, UCMC designed the Matrix to accommodate project information at any stage, from capital planning to 

procurement. You can use the Matrix at any point in project development – even when the design is underway. However, the later you decide 

to do BIM, the less value it may add to your project.  

What if I don’t have all of the project information requested in the Matrix? 

If you don’t have information, leave the question blank (or indicate unknown, when applicable). Your BIM score won’t be penalized. If 

accurate or complete project information is unavailable early on, then consider taking a second pass later as information becomes available. 

How do I know the ‘BIM Skill’ of my consultants and contractors?  

It is challenging to determine if a consultant or contractor has a “High” or “Low” 

BIM capability because there are a number of factors to consider: technical 

capability, experience with BIM, flexibility with technology and willingness to 

collaborate. Firms also tend to exaggerate their expertise in order to win projects. 

See Harvard’s BIM Procurement Guide for questions to determine a firm’s BIM capability. 

What does the BIM Decision Matrix report mean?  

The BIM Decision Matrix report is organized into 5 sections: 

1. Score: The score indicates whether or not a project is a good candidate for BIM to add 

value. Scores are out of 100. 

2. Calculations: The chart indicates which project factors contributed to the score. The inner 

ring shows the maximum possible points per category; the outer ring shows the project’s 

points per category.  

3. Proportions: The narrative communicates how each of these factors impact whether or not 

a project is a good candidate for BIM to add value. 

4. BIM Use Recommendations: The chart indicates which BIM Uses the project team should 

proceed with, investigate further, or reject entirely. BIM Use recommendations are based on 

project factors, as well as the general effort and impact of a BIM Use. 

5. Now What: The report recommends BIM Execution Planning as a next step. 

 

The BIM Procurement Guide includes how 

to evaluate the BIM capability of teams. 
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